City of Seattle Invitation to Bid# SP0-62019
Repair Parts & Labor to Refurbish Patrol 1, Police Boat
Addendum 
June 26,2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid# SP0-62019, Repair Parts & Labor to Refurbish Patrol 1, Police Boat. The due date and time for responses is 7/23/2019 2:00 PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers and revisions to the bid. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
SEND ALL QUESTIONS TO SAL.MUNOZ@SEATTLE.GOV; 206-684-8605
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Do the windows have to be replaced with Diamond Sea Glaze or can we propose an equal?


	Use Diamond Sea Glaze or you can propose an equal, but you will need to supply specifications to show that it’s an equal to what is being specified.


	

	2
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Will the government be furnishing any materials for the refurbishment of the boat?
	No, the vendor will provide all the materials and labor as specified in the bid.
	

	3
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	What is the diameter of the shafts?
	2 inches
	

	4
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Is there a blackout date when the boat is available for refurbishment?
	No, the boat is being funded by a grant so all work will need to be completed by 7/31/2020. 
	

	5
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Where is the replacement hatch?
	In the house.
	

	6
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	What is the fuel tank capacity?
	300 gallons.
	

	7
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Do you want the seats in the house replaced?
	No, Harbor Patrol will replace the two seats in the house before the boat is delivered.
	

	8
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Do you want the material on the bench seats in the house replaced?
	
	Yes, the bench seats in the house will need to be recovered with black water-resistant upholstery.

	9
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	What do you want on the vertical sides of the benches in the galley?
	
	Put black plastic laminate on the vertical sides of the benches in the galley. We do not want the benches recovered or any laminating above the benches.

	10
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Can we use yacht paint for the exterior of the boat?
	No, we want Seahawk paint above and below the waterline, or you can propose an equal, but you will need to supply specifications to show that it’s an equal to what is being specified.

We do not want yacht paint.
	

	11
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	Should the carpet in the galley be removed?
	
	Yes, install Rynocoat on the galley floor or you can propose an equal, but you will need to provide specifications to show that it’s an equal to what is being specified.

	12
	06/25/2019
	06/26/2019
	When will the engine be installed in the boat?
	It should be mid-July.
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